Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C'I”';Gm .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswilit:
E’J!J!Qn!:ﬁbnl e Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Tony Sharps (Cadeirydd)
Y Cynghorwyr: Glyn Banks, David Cox, Adele Davies-Cooke, Rob Davies,
Chris Dolphin, Rosetta Dolphin, Brian Lloyd, Ted Palmer, Mike Reece,
Tony Sharps, Ralph Small a Martin White

Dydd Gwener, 6 Hydref 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trwyddedu y Fflint a fydd yn cael ei
gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd lau, 12fed Hydref, 2017 yn Ystafell Bwyligor Delyn,
Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2  COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 4)

Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 27 Mehefin
2017.

3 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori'r Aelodau yn
unol a hynny.

4  HYFFORDDIANT YMWYBYDDIAETH DIOGELU GORFODOL | BOB
GYRRWR A GWEITHREDWR CERBYDAU HURIO PREIFAT / HACNI (AR
Y CYD) TRWYDDEDIG (Tudalennau 5 - 8)

Hyfforddiant ymwybyddiaeth diogelu gorfodol i bob gyrrwr a gweithredwr
Cerbydau Hurio Preifat / Hacni (ar y cyd) Trwyddedig




CYFLWYNIAD RHESTR CERBYDAU ADDAS AR GYFER CADEIRIAU
OLWYN O DAN DDEDDF CYDRADDOLDEB 2010 (Tudalennau 9 - 12)

Rhoi gwybod i Aelodau am newidiadau a gyflwynwyd o dan Ddeddf
Cydraddoldeb 2010 a cheisio cymeradwyaeth ar gyfer rhestr o gerbydau

addas ar gyfer cadeiriau olwyn dynodedig

Yn gywir

SN

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 2

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU
27 Mehefin 2017

Cofnodion o gyfarfod Pwyllgor Trwyddedu Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn
Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug ddydd Mawrth, 27 Mehefin 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Tony Sharps (Cadeirydd)
Y Cynghorwyr: David Cox, Rob Davies, Mike Reece, Ralph Small a Martin
White.

YMDDIHEURIADAU:
Y Cynghorwyr: Glyn Banks, Chris Dolphin, Brian Lloyd a Ted Palmer.

ARSYLWYR:
Rheolwr Gwarchod Y Cyhoedd, Arweinydd Tim — Trwyddedu a Rheoli
Anifeiliaid a Phlau ac Arweinydd Tim - Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD

Gofynnodd y Cadeirydd am enwebiadau ar gyfer rél Is-Gadeirydd y
Pwyllgor am y flwyddyn 2017/18. Enwebwyd y Cynghorydd David Cox a
chafodd hyn ei eilio.

PENDERFYNWYD:
Penodi't Cynghorydd David Cox yn Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor am y flwyddyn
2017/18.

COFNODION

Roedd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Tachwedd 2016 wedi eu
cylchredeg gyda’r rhaglen.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir a bod y Cadeirydd yn eu llofnodi.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Nodi’r adroddiad.

Dywedodd y Cadeirydd wrth yr Aelodau bod y cyfarfod ffurfiol wedi dod
i ben a bod gweddill y bore yn sesiwn hyfforddiant. Rhannwyd copiau o’r
sleidiau yn y cyfarfod gyda'r sleidiau cyfreithiol i'w hanfon at yr Aelodau ar
wahan.

AELODAU O’'R WASG A’'R CYHOEDD YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelodau o’r cyhoedd na’r wasg yn bresennol.

Tudalen 3



(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10.00am a daeth i ben am 10.15am)

Cadeirydd

Tudalen 4



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
."!i!i'.?!o%!z.!re

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 12t October 2017

Report Subject Mandatory safeguarding awareness training for all

licensed Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Drivers
and Operators.

Report Author Chief Officer (Planning & Environment)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For Members to consider the introduction of mandatory safeguarding awareness
training for all Flintshire licensed Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Drivers and
Operators.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the Committee support the introduction of mandatory safeguarding
awareness training for all of Flintshire’s licensed Private Hire / Hackney
Carriage (Joint) Drivers and Private Hire Operators.

That the Committee support the amending of the Private Hire Driver and
Operator conditions to include the following condition:

The driver / Operator must complete a Safeguarding Awareness training
course when required to attend by the Licensing Section.

That Members support the proposal that Private Hire / Hackney Carriage
(Joint) Drivers, and Private Hire Operators who fail to attend the mandatory
safeguarding training will be reported to the Licensing Sub Committee.

That a consultation with Private Hire / Hackney Carriage (Joint) Drivers and
Private Hire Operators is undertaken, following which, the matter will be
reported to Members for final consideration.

Tudalen 5




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE REASONS FOR INTRODUCING MANDATORY
SAFEGUARDING TRAINING

1.01

The primary role of the Licensing Section and Licensing Committee
Members is the protection, safety and wellbeing of the public.

1.02

A number of high profile safeguarding issues around the country have been
publicised — particularly in relation to child sexual exploitation (CSE).

1.03

The independent inquiry into CSE in Rotherham (1997-2013) led by Alexis
Jay OBE highlighted significant concerns regarding safeguarding controls
for Private Hire and Taxi licensing in Rotherham. It was found that taxi and
private hire vehicles had been used extensively by those involved in the
sexual exploitation of children to move children around the city and to other
cities.

1.04

The safeguarding of children, young people and adults at risk is everyone’s
business. Licensed trades are often the critical eyes and ears of the
community and often come in to contact with people who may be vulnerable.

1.05

The Private Hire (and Hackney Carriage) trade in Flintshire are responsible
for transporting many people on a daily basis. Some of these journeys will
involve transporting children and vulnerable persons. Occasionally this will
be as part of a contract with this Authority.

1.06

The Licensing Section wishes to strengthen safeguarding practice and raise
awareness and standards by providing the Private Hire and Hackney
Carriage trade with the information and skills to know their responsibilities
and what course of action to take if they have concerns about the safety or
welfare of an individual.

1.07

Many Local Authorities have been reviewing their Private Hire and Hackney
Carriage procedures and policies to ensure they can make the best use of
the powers they have to protect the public. Many of our neighbouring
authorities have already introduced mandatory safeguarding training.

1.08

It is felt that this proposal will increase and raise awareness of safeguarding
children and vulnerable people across the Private Hire and Hackney
Carriage trade, and will provide drivers and operators with the means to
report any suspect behaviour.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

North Wales Police will provide the training, therefore resource implications
will be minimal. Rooms, invitations and refreshments would need to be paid
for by the Council.

2.02

Drivers and Operators have a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court

Tudalen 6




following changes to their licence conditions, which may involve a cost to
the Authority.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Itis proposed to consult with Drivers and Operators if support to this scheme
is given by the Committee.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The nature of the role of a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage Driver means
the licence holder is likely to be in contact with children and vulnerable adults
on a regular basis.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Exploitation in Rotherham
http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/downloads/file/1407/independent_inquiry cs
e_in_rotherham
Contact Officer: Gemma Potter — Community Protection Team Leader
Telephone: 01352 703371
E-mail: gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Private Hire — a type of licensed vehicle which can only be booked

through a licensed Operator’s office.

Hackney Carriage — Black Cab style taxi or purpose built vehicles which
have distinguishable features and can be hailed from the street.

Joint Driver — a dual licence to drive both Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire vehicles

Private Hire Operator — the person who holds a licence to allow bookings
for Private Hire Vehicles to be taken

Tudalen 7



http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/downloads/file/1407/independent_inquiry_cse_in_rotherham
http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/downloads/file/1407/independent_inquiry_cse_in_rotherham
mailto:gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
."!i!i'.?!o%!z.!re

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 12t October
Report Subject Introduction of a Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle list under
the Equality Act 2010
Report Author Chief Officer (Planning & Environment)
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To inform Members of the changes introduced by the Equality Act and to seek
approval of a list of wheelchair accessible vehicles.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That Members consider the content of this report and the advice contained
in the Equality Act 2010 and the Department for Transport’s guidance, and
approve the introduction of a published list of wheelchair accessible
vehicles.

That Members delegate the setting of the implementation date to the
Licensing Team Leader in consultation with the Community and Business
Protection Manager.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REASONS FOR INTRODUCING A LIST OF
WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLES

1.01 | The Equality Act 2010 brings together a number of different pieces of
legislation concerning discrimination. Sections 160 to 173 deal specifically
with private hire vehicles and Hackney Carriage vehicles.

1.02 | There are already offences in place for failing to carry assistance dogs. The

Tudalen 9




Equality Act 2010 (Commencement No.12) Order 2017 brought into force
sections 165 (passengers in wheelchairs) and 167 (lists of wheelchair-
accessible vehicles) on 6 April 2017 which will introduce similar offences for
discrimination against wheelchair users.

1.03

The Government has indicated that it now expects Council’s to introduce
and maintain a list of designated vehicles, which, in turn, will create offences
for breaches of the duties that will be imposed. The Department for
Transport (DfT) have recently issued formal statutory guidance asking Local
Authorities to introduce those parts of the Equality Act that provide
protection for wheelchair users.

1.04

A vehicle can be on the designated list if it conforms to such accessibility
requirements as the licensing authority thinks fit but generally, consideration
will be given to the ability to get in and out of vehicles in safety and being
able to travel in safety and reasonable comfort — whether the disabled
person is staying in their wheelchair or not.

1.05

Section 165 will impose certain duties on drivers of designated vehicles
such as;

e Carry a passenger while in the wheelchair

¢ Not to make an additional charge for doing so

o |If the passenger decides to sit in a passenger seat, to carry the
wheelchair

e To take steps to ensure passengers are carried in safety and comfort

e To give the passenger such mobility assistance as is reasonably
required

1.06

Mobility assistance is assistance;

¢ To enable the passenger to get in and out of the vehicle

¢ |f the passenger wishes to remain in the wheelchair, to enable the
passenger to get in and out of the vehicle while in the wheelchair

e To load the passengers luggage into or out of the vehicle

o If the passenger does not wish to remain in the wheelchair, to load
the wheelchair into or out of the vehicle

1.07

Any vehicles placed on the list will not be required to carry all wheelchairs
but instead must be capable of carrying some.

1.08

A driver will be able to apply for an exemption certificate if they have a
medical condition, disability or physical condition which makes it impossible
or unreasonably difficult for them to provide the sort of physical assistance
which these duties require.

1.09

If a driver successfully receives an exemption, they will not be required to
perform any of the duties requiring passenger assistance. The Council will
be considering information supplied by a GP.

1.10

The Licensing Section propose to begin contacting owners of vehicles which
would be included on the list. If a driver indicates their intention to apply for

Tudalen 10




an exemption, a reasonable time will be given to apply for the appropriate
medical certification.

1.11 | If agreed by the Committee, it is proposed that the publication of the
designated list will take place within six months of this hearing. Following
this date, it will become an offence for a driver to fail to give reasonable
assistance to a wheelchair passenger.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Equality Act enables vehicle owners to appeal against the decision of
the Council to include their vehicle(s) on the designated list. The appeal
must be made to a Magistrate’s Court within 28 days of being included on
the designated list.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Itis proposed that the Licensing Section will contact owners of vehicle to be
included on the list.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Department for Transport Guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/
file/593350/access-for-wheelchair-users-taxis-and-private-hire-vehicles.pdf
Equality Act 2010
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents
Contact Officer: Gemma Potter — Community Protection Team Leader
Telephone: 01352 703371
E-mail: gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Private Hire — a type of licensed vehicle which can only be booked

through a licensed Operator’s office.

Tudalen 11



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/593350/access-for-wheelchair-users-taxis-and-private-hire-vehicles.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/593350/access-for-wheelchair-users-taxis-and-private-hire-vehicles.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents
mailto:gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Hackney Carriage — Black Cab style taxi or purpose built vehicles which
have distinguishable features and can be hailed from the street.

Tudalen 12




	Rhaglen
	2 Cofnodion
	4 Hyfforddiant ymwybyddiaeth diogelu gorfodol i bob gyrrwr a gweithredwr Cerbydau Hurio Preifat / Hacni  (ar y cyd) Trwyddedig
	5 Cyflwyniad rhestr Cerbydau Addas ar Gyfer Cadeiriau Olwyn o dan Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010

